
  

    

 
TO: COMMISSIONERS 
 
FROM: Jeffrey J. Morrissette, State Fire Administrator 
 
DATE: October 23, 2014 

 
 

NOTICE OF THE OCTOBER 28, 2014 MEETING OF THE COMMISSION 
 

You are hereby notified that the next meeting of the Commission on Fire Prevention & Control will be held at the 
CREC, Public Safety Academy, 1617 King Street, Enfield, CT on Tuesday, October 28, 2014 at 9:30 a.m. 
 

“AGENDA” 
 
1.    Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Introduction of Guests: 
 Moment of Silence for Kevin Bell 
 Employee Recognition 
 
2.    Approval of minutes of: 

September 30, 2014 Meeting Minutes - (Previously Distributed) 
 

3. Committee Reports: 
 Staff Report September 15, 2014 –October 14, 2014 – (Previously Distributed) 
 
4. Unfinished Business: 

a.) DESPP Budget/Staffing Update 
b.) CSFA Education Committee Update 
c.) Draft Certification Regulations Update 
d.) Q Testing Update 
e.) FF1/FF2/HzMt Testing 
f.) Fire Apparatus Specification Committee 
g.) Gateway Firefighter Training 
h.)  

 
5. New Business: 

a.) 2015 Meeting Schedule 
b.) Firefighter Health & Safety Working Group 

 
 
6. Comments from the public 
 
7. Matters to be raised by Commissioners and Staff 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
CREC Public Safety Academy Tour 
 

Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 
 
Enclosures 
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